03/10/2024, 09:28 Gmail - RE: Glbraltar Price Query

M Gma" Kate Griffiths <viamed.kate.griffiths@gmail.com>

RE: Glbraltar Price Query

1 message

Kenneth <kenneth@alfswantex.com> 3 October 2024 at 09:25

To: Kate Giriffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>
Cc: "sales@viamed.co.uk" <sales@viamed.co.uk>, Kieron Sodi <kieron@alfswantex.com>

Good morning

Thanks Kate for your prompt reply. | shall quote our client right away, and hopefully should have an order
shortly.

As regards the address, use the invoice address as we no longer have the PO Box 223.

Kind Regards

Ken

From: Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>

Sent: Wednesday, 2 October 2024 16:04

To: Kenneth <kenneth@alfswantex.com>

Cc: sales@viamed.co.uk; Kieron Sodi <kieron@alfswantex.com>
Subject: Re: Glbraltar Price Query

Good afternoon Ken,

Thank you for your email.

Please see attached quotation, valid for 30 days. These are currently in stock.

| have used the addresses as follows, please let me know if you require any changes to be made:

Delivery Address Invoice Address

Alfrend Swantex Sales Ltd Alfrend Swantex Sales Ltd
P.O Box 223 1 Hospital Steps

1 Hospital Steps GX11 1AA

GX11 1AA Gibraltar

Gibraltar

Kind regards

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=b5871a5be0&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f:1689299985186492983%7Cmsg-f:1811880542774959...
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